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e State of New Mexico ¢
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2044 Galisteo St., Bldg. A
P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-6110
GARY E. JOHNSON Telephone (505) 827-1557

GOVERNOR
Fax (505) 827-1544

September 26, 2000

Cannon Air Force Base

100 S DL Ingram Boulevard, Suite 100
Cannon AFB, NM 88103-5214

Attn: Loyd S. Utterback

Dear Mr. Utterback:

PETER MAGGIORE
SECRETARY

PAUL R. RITZMA
DEPUTY SECRETARY

This letter confirms receipt of your wire transfer in the amount of $54,900.00 on
September 1, 2000, for the RCRA Application Part A & B Container Storage Permit

Renewal, HRMB-CAFB-99-005.

Thank you for your time and effort. If you have any questions, please call me at (505)

827-1558 ext. 1049.

Sincerely,
uliet Rubio

Management Analyst

cc: Robert S. Dinwiddie, RCRA Advisor
John Kieling, RPMP Program Manager
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